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Canadian Natural Resources Limited

Production - Facilities Engineering

A0529018 3 Phase Separator Field Inspection Report
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Pamela Jones
Supervisor - Pressure Equipment Integrity
Cell (403-863-6791)

email: pamela.jones@cnrl.com

From: john [mailto:jafisher@telusplanet.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2005 3:31 PM

To: pamela.jones@cnrl.com
Subject: Field Inspection Report

Client Canadian Natural Resources Date of Insp. May 10, 2005
Prov. Reg.# A0529018 Location Medicine Hat District - Sedelia
Equipment 3 phase separator LLSD 08-11-31-05w4m
Tag/Equip. # | 11244 Comp./Unit #
Vessel Status | | Operation X Not In Job # AFE#F05L.3131-C231
Operation
Fabricator RJV Gasfield Serial # 9328 MAWP/Temp | 10204Kpa
services 38C>-29C
CRN# P7217.2 Shell Mat’l SA-106-B Shell Thick. 21.44mm
Corr. All 1.6mm Head Mat’] SA-516-70 Head Thick. | 20.63mm
[Diameter 406mm [Length Height | 2285mm | RT | RT-2 | HT | B66181
Year Built 2005-04 Next Insp. 2009 Insp. Type VE
Service Manway no Coating
PSV #. Seperator/ PSV A0529018
Scrubber/PSV fuelgas scrubber piping
Mfg. Hydroseal Serial # Sep./D16793 Set Pressure Sep./1440 Psi
Scrub./1186-5 Scrub./150 Psi
Type/Model 14E3MOV00/U0 Capacity Sep./6555 SCFM Size K1
Scrub./636 SCFM
Date of Sep./09/04 Next Service | 2009 Service Co.
Service Scrub./02/05 2009




